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From |Acura Parts, Service & Technical Division, Campaign Administration

Subject |Airbag Inflator Safety Recall and Safety Improvement Campaign PARTS UPDATE

DATE: April 17,2015

TO: All Acura Parts & Service Managers and Personnel
FROM: Acura Parts, Service & Technical Division, Campaign Administration

RE: Multi-Model Airbag Inflator Safety Recall and Safety Improvement Campaign PARTS UPDATE

Earlier this week, Acura introduced new and different parts to support the various driver’s airbag inflator safety recall and
safety improvement campaign repairs.

As of today, April 17, 2015, new passenger’s airbag inflators are available, and the bulletins supporting passenger inflator
replacement have been updated.

You may receive a different part number than you ordered, and the inflator shape and appearance may be different from
other inflators currently available. As a result, you will need to refer to the revised installation instructions available in the
respective service bulletin for additional procedures related to these new inflators. Make sure you review the most recent
service bulletin available for installation instructions and model applications, which inflators apply, and what your
dealership can expect to receive when ordering parts.

The following bulletins are affected by these new parts and procedure revisions:

14-023: Safety Recall: Front Passenger’s Airbag Inflator Can Be Over-Pressurized

14-030: Recall: Front Passenger’s Airbag Inflator May Produce Excessive Pressure After Long-Term
Exposure To High Absolute Humidity

14-044: Safety Recall: Front Passenger’s Airbag Inflator May Produce Excessive Pressure After Long-Term
Exposure To High Absolute Humidity

As always, be sure to check VIN status inquiry on all vehicles that arrive on your service drive to determine if any
outstanding safety recall or other campaign repairs apply.
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